

15. At meetings of the Club, the Chairman, if it is necessary, is entitled to an additional deciding vote.
16. Parents of Junior Members (who are not themselves members) may from time to time be invited to attend meetings for information purposes; they shall be present only as observers, and shall not be entitled to vote.
17. The Club shall cause to be prepared and shall present to the Annual General Meeting a balance sheet showing the financial position of the Club for the preceding year, together with an Income and Expenditure Account for the twelve months ending on that day.
18. A Bank / Building Society Account shall be maintained in the name of the Club. All cheques and orders withdrawing monies from the account shall be signed for by any two of the Club Chairman, Secretary, or Treasurer. The Treasurer may deposit /withdraw monies on behalf of and with the approval of the Club; this situation is to be reviewed in the appointment of a new Treasurer.
19. The Annual General Meeting shall be held before the end of October each year.
20. At all General Meetings, each Full Senior member shall be entitled to one vote. The Chairman if necessary shall be entitled to an additional deciding vote.
21. If in the opinion of the committee, any Full or Associate Member(s) shall have been guilty of conduct prejudicial to the interests of Archery in general, or of this Club in particular, the committee may expel such a Member from the Club without being called upon to state the reason to any but the person(s) concerned. Should the expelled Member wish to appeal, he/she shall have the right to appeal to the committee, and present such evidence as is deemed appropriate. Any decision reached by the committee in such an appeal shall be final.

Barnsley Archery Club



Constitution

1. The Club shall be called Barnsley Archery Club, hereinafter called The Club
2. The funds and property of the club shall be vested in the Chairman, Secretary, and Treasurer for the time being.
3. All monies and sums received on behalf of the Club shall remain the property of the club and there will be no distribution of such funds amongst the members. In the event of the Club ceasing to exist, an Extraordinary General meeting will decide on the disposal of funds and assets.
4. The objects of the Club shall be the promotion of Archery in all its forms except bowhunting. Members may shoot any type of bow except crossbows.
5. The shooting regulations as prescribed by G.N.A.S. Rules of shooting shall be accepted as governing the relevant branches of the sport of Archery practised by the Club and its members.
6. The Constitution of the Club shall not be altered except at the Annual General Meeting or at an Extraordinary General meeting of the Club
7. Members wishing to move a proposition to alter or amend the Constitution shall submit such a proposition to the Secretary twenty eight days before the General Meeting at which the proposition is to be considered. Notice of such proposition shall be sent to all the members entitled to receive notice of such a meeting.
8. Any person interested in Archery, having attained the age of eighteen, shall be eligible for admittance to the Club as a Senior Member or, under that age as a Junior Member. Prospective members, on completion of the beginners course, must apply to the Committee for membership; having been proposed and seconded by two full members. On acceptance, target fees as appropriate, and G.N.A.S. affiliation fees shall be paid.
9. There shall be four classes of membership;
 - Full Senior Members
 - Full Junior Members
 - Honorary Members
 - Associate Members

A full member is one whose G.N.A.S. affiliation is paid through the Club. An associate member is one who is affiliated through another club, or directly, and wishes to use the facilities of the Club. All associate members must apply for membership to the Committee in the first instance, and thereafter annually at the date set for target fees. Any person/s whom the Club wish to honour for distinguished service to the Club may be elected at a General Meeting of the Club as an Honorary Member for life or a specified period of time.

10. All members shall accept the jurisdiction of the Club and shall conform to such conditions, shooting rules and regulations as may be determined from time to time.
 11. All members (except Honorary Members) shall pay an annual subscription to the Club at such rates to be determined from time to time by members at the General meeting. This subscription shall be due on October 1st each year, and will cover membership for the ensuing calendar year.
 12. Any member who has not paid this fee by January 31st each year, shall be deemed to have let his/her membership lapse and must re-apply for membership. If accepted for membership, any appropriate fees shall become due immediately. G.N.A.S affiliation fees will be payable to the Secretary by the date set by the G.N.A.S.
 13. The officers of the Club shall be;
 - Chairman
 - Secretary
 - Treasurer
 - Records Officer
 - Equipment Officer
- The committee shall consist of Chairman, Secretary, Treasurer, and four other members who shall be elected annually by the membership at the Annual General Meeting. The Chairman, Secretary and Treasurer shall be the Executive Committee; in the event of an emergency, shall have the power to act on behalf of the Club.
14. A quorum of an open meeting shall consist of seven Full Senior Members.
A quorum of a committee meeting shall consist of five Full Senior Members.